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October 14, 2020 

 
RFP 2021-204 Registered Nurse / Licensed Practical Nurse Services 

 
Questions and Answers 2 

 
1. Question 

Why is this contract out for bid?  Is it required to be put out for bid? 
 
Answer 
Clovis Municipal Schools is currently in need of Registered Nurses / Licensed 
Practical Nurses.  Clovis Municipal Schools chose to do a Request for Proposal for 
the procurement of Registered Nurses / Licensed Practical Nurses. 

 
2. Question 

Page 15, No. 31:  Please confirm that the Additional Insured requirement does not 
apply to worker’s compensation insurance.  

 
Answer 
No, this is for the Certificate of Liability which is required for all agency members 
and vendor who are working in the Clovis Municipal Schools. 

 
3. Question 

Page 27, letter A:  Must also be able to get Medical NPI number on day of start 
date.  We do not have an NPI number, and neither would RNs or LPS.  The 
Agency would not be billing Medicaid, why is it required that the Agency have an 
NPI number?  Can this requirement be removed since it is not applicable? 
 
Answer 
Because nurses are included in the Administrative Claim process for 
reimbursement from Medicaid School-Based Services, the NPI number will be 
required for all nurses. Once a nurse is on contract, we would assist in the process 
of helping the nurse to acquire an NPI number. This requirement will not be 
removed, but it would not be expected for them to have an NPI prior to accepting a 
contract with the schools.  

 
4. Question 

Page 45, attachment A:  The sample insurance certificate shows waiver of 
subrogation required for all policies, yet it is not mentioned in the RFP 
requirements.  Will this be a requirement in this contract? 
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Answer 
The Certificate of Liability is required for all agency members and vendors who 
are working in the Clovis Municipal Schools. 
 

5. Question 
Page 45, attachment A:  Is the sample insurance certificate you provided reflective 
of what will be required in this contract? 
 
Answer 
Yes. 

 
6. Question 

How many students require one on one nursing services? 
 

Answer 
 We do not currently have any students with a 1:1 ratio for nursing care. 

 
7. Question 

What is the historical spend on this contract? 
 

Answer 
Clovis Municipal Schools does not have a historical spend on this contract.  We are 
looking for the best obtainable price. 

 
8. Question 

Are there any incumbents, if yes, please share the details? 
 

Answer 
Clovis Municipal Schools has no nurses currently on contract through an agency.  

 
9. Question 

Will nurses be assigned for extracurricular activities outside of the regular school 
day? 

 
Answer 
The contract period with service dates as per school calendar and not to exceed 187 
days. Normal work week 7.25 hours’ x 5 days’ equals 36.25/week. 

 
10. Question 

Will you negotiate rates of should this be the best and final offer? 
 
Answer 
Clovis Municipal Schools is looking for the best obtaining price. 

 
11. Question 

Will the rate be unchanged for the length of the contract or is there an opportunity 
for the cost of living adjustments? 
 
Answer 
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Clovis Municipal Schools reserves the right, by mutual agreement of the parties, to 
extend the contract on an annual basis at the same price, terms and conditions for 
up to an additional two (2) years (2021-2022 and 2022-2023) provided funds are 
available. 
 

12. Question 
Can the District please clarify how needs for contracts will be disseminated to 
vendors post-award? 
 
Answer 
Once vendors have been established and approved, contact information would be 
provided to the Director of Health Services, and he/she would reach out when 
needs are present.  
Nurses will be assigned to the school(s) in need based on population size, needs 
based on health conditions, and economic status. There are some schools which 
will share a nurse, meaning a nurse could be assigned to 2 schools depending on 
the size, health need, etc. of the schools.  
 

13. Question 
Can the District please articulate their expectations and ideal process for agency 
training and screening personnel? 
  
Answer 
Ideally, the contract nurse would have experience, and would be able to perform 
the duties as described as a school nurse. They would be assigned a nurse as a 
mentor to go over processes, policies, and procedures specific to Clovis Municipal 
Schools. There is also a Folder on Google Drive with documents and reference 
tools for guidance. They would be able to contact their mentor or the Director of 
Health Services for questions and concerns that arise, and for guidance through 
unique situations that they may not have encountered before. 
 

 
END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 


